

#### CONTENTS

#### Preface ix

#### PART 1 GRAMMAR

#### BASIC SENTENCE STRUCTURE 2

#### 1. Subject and Predicate 3

- a. The independent clause
- b. The verb phrase
- c. Position of the subject
- d. What not to do with the subject
- e. Filler subjects it and there
- f. Six basic requirements

#### 2. Phrases and Clauses 15

- a. Packing a sentence with information
- b. Adding information at the beginning
- c. Modifying and identifying the subject
- d. Inserting additional information
- e. Adding a verb
- f. Expanding the object
- g. Adding information at the end

#### 3. Questions and Negatives 26

- a. The form of questions
- b. Why? and what for?
- c. Negatives
- d. Alternative forms of negation
- e. Tag questions
- f. Tag questions: summary

### NOUN PHRASES 36

# 4. Proper Nouns 37

- a. Categories
- b. Article use: summary
- c. Articles with singular proper nouns
- d. Articles with plural proper nouns

#### 5. Countable and Uncountable Nouns 45

- a. Common nouns
- b. Countable nouns
- c. Plural forms of countable nouns
- d. Uncountable nouns
- e. Quantity words
- f. Few and a few
- g. Measure words

#### 6. Articles 57

- a. Determiners and articles
- b. Specific reference: the
- c. Generalizations
- d. Articles with nouns: summary
- e. Important points to remember
- f. Idiomatic usage

#### VERB PHRASES 69

#### 7. Verb Phrases 70

- a. Complete
- b. Active and passive
- c. Present-future and past
- d. Requirements for checking verb phrases

#### 8. Verb Tenses: Overview 78

- a. Basic time
- b. Time before basic time
- c. Progressive action at basic time
- d. Verbs not used with progressive aspect
- e. Perfect progressive aspect
- f. Consistency of tenses

#### 9. Verb Tenses: Past 90

- a. Past cluster verb phrases
- b. Basic past tense
- c. Irregular verb forms
- d. Past perfect
- e. Past and past perfect progressive
- f. Used to and would

#### 10. Verb Tenses: Present and Future 101

- a. Present-future phrases
- b. Habitual action
- c. Basic present verb forms
- d. Perfect tenses
- e. Progressive tenses
- f. Perfect progressive

#### 11. Modal Auxiliaries 113

- a. Ability, permission, polite questions and statements
- b. Advisability, necessity, no necessity, prohibition
- c. Expectation, possibility, and logical deduction
- d. Simple form after the modal auxiliaries
- e. The uses of would
- f. Summary chart

#### 12. Active and Passive 124

- a. Forms of the passive
- b. Uses of the passive
- c. Passive idioms with get and have
- d. The passive with direct and indirect objects
- e. Been and being
- f. Participle to describe a situation

#### 13. Verb Forms: Summary 136

- a. Forms of the verb
- b. Troublesome verb forms
- c. The verb system at a glance
- d. Phrasal verbs

#### **MODIFIERS 147**

#### 14. Adjectives and Noun Modifiers 148

- a. Form and position of adjectives
- b. Nouns to modify nouns
- c. Compound adjectives
- d. Adjectives formed from -ing form or (-ed/-en) form
- e. Adjectives in a series
- f. Adjectives + prepositions
- g. Adjectives introducing reduced clauses

#### 15. Adverbs and Frequency Adverbs 160

- a. Form and meaning of adverbs
- b. Position of adverbs
- c. Adverbs modifying specific constructions
- d. Very, too, enough
- e. Adverbs of frequency in middle positions
- f. Adverbs of frequency: beginning and end
- g. Time adverbs and verb tense

### 16. Comparisons 171

- a. Forms for adjectives and adverbs
- b. Irregular forms
- c. Comparative structures
- d. (not) as . . . as, like, but, however, whereas
- e. Most, the most, and most of
- f. Idiom: the more, the merrier
- g. Figures of speech

#### AGREEMENT 183

#### 17. Subject-Verb Agreement 184

- a. The -s ending
- b. Subjects and verbs
- c. Verbs in a sequence
- d. Tricky singular and plural subjects
- e. Proximity and ellipsis
- f. Agreement with adjectival clauses
- g. There and one of

#### 18. Pronouns and Pronoun Reference 197

- a. Personal pronouns
- b. Demonstrative pronouns
- c. Pronoun agreement
- d. Pronoun reference
- Sentence structure
- f. Possessive pronouns

#### VERBALS 207

#### 19. Infinitives 208

- a. Form and functions
- b. As subject and subject complement
- c. As object
- d. After verb + noun phrase
- To modify adjectives
- f. To modify nouns
- g. To express purpose
- h. Special uses

#### 20. -ing Forms (Gerunds and Modifiers) 220

- a. Functions
- b. Subject and subject complement (gerund in a noun phrase)
- c. Object (gerund in a noun phrase)
- d. Verbs followed by either -ing or infinitive (to + simple form)
- e. After a preposition (gerund in a noun phrase)
- f. After to as a preposition
- g. As an adjective
- h. Phrases substituting for clauses

#### 21. Participle Forms 232

- a. Functions
- b. And -ing forms
- c. After get
- d Used to
- e. Clause substitute

#### **CONNECTING SENTENCES 242**

#### 22. Coordinating Conjunctions 243

- a. Connecting sentences
- b. Avoiding run-ons and the comma splice
- c. Connecting phrases and other parallel structures
- d. Not only and nor
- e. So, too, either, and neither

#### 23. Transitions 252

- a. Linking related sentences: the semicolon
- b. Words and expressions
- c. Problems: run-ons and the comma splice
- d. In contrast and on the contrary

#### **COMBINING SENTENCES 260**

#### 24. Adjectival Clauses 261

- a. Form and function
- b. Relative pronoun as subject
- Relative pronoun as object
- d. Possessive relative pronoun
- e. Relative pronoun with preposition
- f. Where, when, what, and the way
- g. Punctuation
- h. Quantity words with relative pronouns
- i. Reduced adjectival clauses

#### 25. Noun Clauses and Reported Speech 276

- a. Form and function
- b. Introduced by that
- c. Included questions
- d. Reported and direct speech
- e. Documentation
- f. Verb form in noun clauses

#### 26. Adverbial Clauses 286

- a. Position and punctuation
- b. Time and place
- c. Reason
- d. Because and because of
- e. Result and purpose
- f. Contrast
- g. Reduced adverbial clauses
- h. Problems: fragments

#### 27. Adverbial Clauses: Conditions 298

- a. Features
- b. Real conditions of fact
- Real conditions of prediction
- d. Hypothetical conditions: speculation and were
- e. Hypothetical conditions of hindsight
- Wishes
- g. Summary of conditional adverbial clauses
- h. Other conjunctions
- i Omitted if

#### PRINCIPLES OF WRITTEN DISCOURSE 310

#### 28. Style 311

- a. Clarity and directness
- b. Wordiness
- c. Repetition
- d. Old information before new
- e. Sentence variety
- f. Cohesion

#### 29. Punctuation 318

- a. End-of-sentence
- b. Semicolon c. Comma
- d. Colon
- e. Dashes and parentheses
- f. Apostrophe
- g. Quotation marks

#### PART 2 READINGS

Appendix A: Irregular Verbs 371 Appendix B: Spelling 374

Index 381





# HOW ENGLISH WORKS

A Grammar Handbook with Readings





# HOW ENGLISH WORKS

A Grammer Handbook with Readings

# ANN RAIMES

Hunter College, City University of New York





#### CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS

Cambridge, New York, Melbourne, Madrid, Cape Town, Singapore, São Paulo, Delhi, Mexico City

Cambridge University Press The Edinburgh Building, Cambridge CB2 8RU, UK

Published in the United States of America by Cambridge University Press, New York

www.cambridge.org
Information on this title: www.cambridge.org/9780521657587

© Cambridge University Press 1998

This publication is in copyright. Subject to statutory exception and to the provisions of relevant collective licensing agreements, no reproduction of any part may take place without the written permission of Cambridge University Press.

First published 1998 15th printing 2012

A catalogue record for this publication is available from the British Library

ISBN 978-0-521-65758-7 Student's Book ISBN 978-0-521-65757-0 Instructor's Manual

ısвn 978-0-521-65758-7 Paperback

Cambridge University Press has no responsibility for the persistence or accuracy of URLs for external or third-party internet websites referred to in this publication, and does not guarantee that any content on such websites is, or will remain, accurate or appropriate. Information regarding prices, travel timetables, and other factual information given in this work is correct at the time of first printing but Cambridge University Press does not guarantee the accuracy of such information thereafter.

Acknowledgements are given on pages 379-380.



This book is dedicated to my daughters
Emily Raimes and Lucy Raimes,
whose adventures with language constantly divert
and inspire me





# Preface: To the Instructor

How English Works: A Grammar Handbook with Readings is designed for classroom use with intermediate and advanced students of English. Such a range of abilities can easily be addressed in a book of this kind: as we teachers know only too well, even advanced students who speak and understand English with apparent ease can still make many errors when they write and can still have surprising gaps in understanding.

# THE DESIGN OF THE BOOK

How English Works is unique in that it offers grammatical instruction and exercises based on published readings. Part II contains sixteen glossed readings; Part I contains grammar chapters that use the readings for examples and exercises.

In Part I, each grammar chapter (1 through 27) contains the following:

- An excerpt from one of the sixteen readings in Part II
- A series of tasks for inductive analysis of the form and function of a grammar point in the reading
- Explanations of grammar points, with charts, tables, and examples
- · Exercises, both oral and written
- Authentic student writing for editing
- A focused writing task that elicits the structure
- Editing advice

Chapters 28 and 29 address concerns of style and punctuation. These chapters also provide examples and exercises from the readings. In addition, the appendices provide students with easy access to irregular verb forms and spelling conventions.

The book, with its inductive approach to grammar, has four distinctive teaching features: readings, clear presentation of the basic principles of grammar, a wide variety of exercises, and tasks for writing and editing.

ix



PREFACE

# Readings

The grammar points are introduced and illustrated in the real-life context of authentic, unadapted readings. The sixteen glossed readings cover a variety of topics and levels of difficulty. These readings, from nonfiction, journalism, and textbooks, have been carefully chosen as representative of the sorts of writing students are likely to come across at this stage of their studies (in both assigned reading for courses and pleasure reading). Each reading provides the introductory focus for one or more grammar chapters as well as the basis for exercises in other chapters.

Why readings? Why not just isolated sentences written to illustrate a grammatical structure? Well, quite apart from the fact that they are, I believe, far more interesting in themselves than any passages concocted with the sole purpose of illustrating grammatical points in a textbook, these readings show students the real thing. This is indeed "how English works." Students see grammar in action, grammar as it is used in real life and real language.

# Clear Presentation of the Basic Principles of Grammar

The book presents the basic principles of how English works for general academic purposes. It describes the common, frequently used structures of English for intermediate students and for more advanced students who have gaps in their knowledge or need review. It explains common exceptions to general principles, helping students to make sense of the patterns they see when they read. However, it does not attempt to cover every nuance of the language, every exception to every rule, every facet of specialized disciplines. Students need to know patterns that they can rely on, that will work for them *most* of the time. This book, then, offers broad strokes, not minute detail. Wherever possible, boxes, charts, and tables are used to clarify and highlight grammatical structures.

# **A Wide Variety of Exercises**

To suit as many different learning (and teaching) styles as possible, the exercises include

- Group tasks
- Individual writing tasks
- Communicative oral exercises
- Error identification exercises
- · "Right answer" selection exercises
- Open-ended exercises

x



PREFACE

- Exercises related to the readings
- Exercises using short, illustrative sentences

Some of the exercises allow students to focus on a grammatical feature by presenting it in a short, illustrative pattern sentence of a type familiar to them from other language-learning activities. Many other exercises, however, use the readings to provide subject matter and context. Exercises designated as "oral" can be used in class. Others, primarily written, can be done in class or as a homework assignment. Linguistically challenging exercises, more suitable for advanced students, are marked with a five-point star (3).

# Tasks for Writing and Editing

How English Works is based on the premise that students can't really work on improving their grammar while they are speaking. The nature of spoken communication simply does not leave room for extensive monitoring or for review of the language produced. While the book provides frequent opportunity for oral practice, many of its exercises are designed to focus on reading and writing, when students have time to analyze, recall, discuss, and apply principles of grammar. In addition, each chapter ends with a writing task designed to elicit the principles of the chapter. Students produce a text they can examine and revise, thus seeing how their English works.

The book links writing and grammar with editing techniques. At the end of each chapter, editing guidelines that focus on the grammar principle of the chapter are presented. Students are encouraged to use what they have learned about the workings of English to correct errors and make improvements—and they do this both with their own writing and with the samples of authentic student writing included in each chapter.

So in each chapter, reading leads to analysis, which leads to study of principles followed by practice, which then leads to writing and editing—that is, to the application of principles of grammar.

# HOW TO USE THE BOOK

How English Works provides you with flexibility. You can begin with the grammar chapters, referring to the complete readings only when necessary. Or, if your focus is more on accuracy in writing than on a systematic, overall review of grammar, you can begin with the readings and their associated writing topics; then you can let the students' needs (as revealed in their written assignments) determine which grammar chapters you address.

хi



PREFACE

If you want to spend more time with the complete readings before turning to grammar analysis, additional activities (under the headings "Preview Questions," "Response Questions," and "Analysis") appear in the Instructor's Manual. The Instructor's Manual also provides guidelines for organizing a course, teaching the chapters, dealing with errors, and preparing students for essay examinations, as well as an answer key for the exercises.

With *How English Works*, my students say that they start to see grammar as an interesting, vital part of a living language, not just as something to get right or wrong in textbook sentences. I hope the book works as well for you and your students as it has for us.

# **ACKNOWLEDGMENTS**

Warm thanks go to the students in my ESL writing classes at Hunter College, many of whose names appear in this book. They helped me by working and commenting on exercises developed here and generously allowed me to include samples of their own writing. Their enthusiasm and willingness to learn were a constant source of inspiration.

Thanks, too, to the readers of the manuscript at its various stages, who all took time from their busy schedules to read with great care and sensitivity: Margaret Lindstrom, Colorado State University; Patrick Aquilina, American Language Program, Columbia University; Robert Kantor, Ohio State University; Stephen Thewlis, San Francisco State University; Cheryl Ruggiero, Virginia Polytechnic; and Amy Sales, Boston University. I am grateful to all of them for their valuable advice.

All the staff members at St. Martin's Press continue to impress me with their creativity and efficiency. It was especially rewarding to work with Joyce Hinnefeld, project editor, who kept track of cuts, changes, and last-minute revising without getting flustered. Susan Anker, editor-in-chief, helped guide the development of this book; thanks go to her again for giving me the benefit of her knowledge, common sense, and warm encouragement.

A colleague once told me that he'd noticed how acknowledgments in my books always mentioned my family and seemed to escalate in praise of their contribution. No wonder. By the sixth or seventh book, they must be tired of seeing me sitting at my processor while they make dinner and do all those nasty household chores. So at the risk of repetition and even more escalation, I'll end again by acknowledging my huge debt to James, Emily, and Lucy Raimes. So much of this is really their book.

ANN RAIMES

xii



# **Contents**

Preface: To the Instructor ix

# PART I GRAMMAR

# **Basic Sentence Structure 2**

1	•	Subject	and	Predicate	3
-		Subject	and	1 i cuicave	v

- a. The independent clause: subject + verb 4
- b. The verb phrase 5
- c. The position of the subject 8
- d. What not to do with the subject of the sentence 9
- e. Filler subjects it and there 10
- f. The six basic requirements of a written sentence 11

## SELECTED READING PASSAGES

EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334

#### 2 · Phrases and Clauses 15

- a. Packing a sentence with information 16
- b. Adding information at the beginning 17
- c. Including information to modify and identify the subject 18
- d. Inserting additional information after the subject 19
- e. Adding a verb 20
- f. Expanding the object: direct and indirect object 20
- g. Adding information about the sentence at the end 22

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

EPHRON, Room With View-And No People 334

#### 3 · Questions and Negatives 26

- a. The form of questions 26
- b. Why? and what for? 29
- c. Negatives 29
- d. Alternative forms of negation 30

xiii



#### CONTENTS

- e. Tag questions 32
- f. Tag questions: summary 32

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

BOK, The Doctors' Dilemma 337

THOMAS, Tau Ceti 355

EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334

# Noun Phrases 36

# 4 · Proper Nouns 37

- a. Categories of proper nouns 37
- b. Article use with proper nouns: summary 38
- c. Articles with singular proper nouns 39
- d. Articles with plural proper nouns 39

# SELECTED READING PASSAGES

HAPGOOD, The Soybean 339
EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334

### 5 · Countable and Uncountable Nouns 45

- a. Common nouns and their markers 46
- b. Countable nouns 47
- c. Plural forms of countable nouns 48
- d. Uncountable nouns 50
- e. Quantity words with countable and uncountable nouns 52
- f. Few and a few 54
- g. Measure words 55

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

BOK, The Doctors' Dilemma 337
EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334
BAKER, The Surprise 342

## 6 · Articles 57

- a. Determiners and articles 58
- b. Specific reference: the 58
- c. Nonspecific reference and generalizations 60
- d. Articles with proper and common nouns: summary 62
- e. Important points to remember 63
- f. Idiomatic usage 66

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

BAKER, The Surprise 342

xiv



CONTENTS

BOK, The Doctors' Dilemma 337

HAPGOOD, The Soybean 339

EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334

## Verb Phrases 69

#### 7 · Verb Phrases 70

- a. Complete verb phrases 71
- b. Active and passive verb phrases 72
- c. The time clusters of verb phrases: present-future and past 73
- d. Summary of requirements for checking verb phrases 75

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

GOMBRICH, Vincent van Gogh 343 STEILA, WILMS, and LEAHY, The Basic-Nonbasic Concept 367 WELCH and WELCH, Economics and Scarcity 369 TAFFEL, Portable Computers 357

#### 8 · Verb Tenses: Overview 78

- a. Referring to basic time 79
- b. Referring to time before basic time (perfect aspect) 80
- c. Referring to an event or action in progress at basic time (progressive aspect) 83
- d. Verbs not used with progressive aspect 84
- e. Referring to time both before basic and in progress (perfect progressive aspect) 85
- f. Consistency of tenses 87

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

QUINDLEN, Siblings 345

#### 9 · Verb Tenses: Past 90

- a. Identifying and using past cluster verb phrases 91
- b. Basic past tense 93
- c. Irregular verb forms 94
- d. Past perfect 95
- e. Past progressive and past perfect progressive 97
- f. Used to and would 99

# SELECTED READING PASSAGES

SALZMAN, Cultural Exchanges 347 STEILA, WILMS, and LEAHY, The Basic-Nonbasic Concept 367

XV



#### CONTENTS

# 10 · Verb Tenses: Present and Future 101

- a. Present-future verb phrases 102
- b. Basic present for habitual action 102
- c. Other uses of basic present verb forms 104
- d. Perfect tenses: present and future 105
- e. Progressive tenses: present and future 108
- f. Perfect progressive: present and future 109

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, The Effects of Our Environment 351

#### 11 · Modal Auxiliaries 113

- a. Meanings of modal auxiliaries: ability, permission, polite questions and statements 114
- b. Meanings of modal auxiliaries: advisability, necessity, no necessity, prohibition 116
- c. Meanings of modal auxiliaries: expectation, possibility, and logical deduction 118
- d. Simple form after the modal auxiliaries 119
- e. The uses of would 120
- f. Summary chart 120

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

THOMAS, Tau Ceti 355

# 12 · Active and Passive 124

- a. Forms of the passive 125
- b. Uses of the passive 127
- c. Passive idioms with get and have 130
- d. The passive with direct and indirect objects 131
- e. Been and being 132
- f. Participle used to describe a situation 133

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

TAFFEL, Portable Computers 357

ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, White Lies 365

EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334

BOK, The Doctors' Dilemma 337

ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, The Effects of Our Environment 351

GOMBRICH, Vincent van Gogh 343

xvi



CONTENTS

#### 13 · Verb Forms: Summary 136

- a. Forms of the verb 137
- b. Troublesome verb forms 138
- c. The verb system at a glance 139
- d. Phrasal verbs 143

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, The Effects of Our Environment 351 SALZMAN, Cultural Exchanges 347 GOMBRICH, Vincent van Gogh 343 HAPGOOD, The Soybean 339 EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334 HILTS, Artificial Intelligence 359

#### **Modifiers 147**

# 14 · Adjectives and Noun Modifiers 148

- a. Form and position of adjectives 149
- b. Nouns used to modify nouns 151
- c. Compound adjectives 152
- d. Adjectives formed from the *-ing* form or the participle (*-ed/-en*) form 153
- e. Position of adjectives in a series 155
- f. Adjectives + prepositions 156
- g. Adjectives introducing reduced clauses 157

# SELECTED READING PASSAGES

HILTS, Artificial Intelligence 359

# 15 · Adverbs and Frequency Adverbs 160

- a. Form and meaning of adverbs 160
- b. Position of adverbs and adverbial phrases 162
- c. Adverbs modifying specific constructions in a sentence 162
- d. Very, too, enough 163
- e. Adverbs of frequency in middle positions 165
- f. Adverbs of frequency in other positions: beginning and end 166
- g. Time adverbs and verb tense 167

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

HALL, The Culture of "Lead Time" 361

xvii

#### CONTENTS

# 16 · Comparisons 171

- a. Forms for comparison of adjectives and adverbs 172
- b. Irregular forms 173
- c. Comparative structures 175
- d. Other comparative structures: (not) as . . . as, like, but, however, whereas, etc. 176
- e. Most, the most, and most of 179
- f. Idiom: the more, the merrier 180
- g. Figures of speech 181

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

GOULD, Sizing Up Human Intelligence 363 HILTS, Artificial Intelligence 359

# Agreement 183

# 17 · Subject-Verb Agreement 184

- a. The -s ending 185
- b. Subjects and verbs 186
- c. Verbs in a sequence 188
- d. Tricky singular and plural subjects 189
- e. Proximity and ellipsis 189
- f. Agreement with adjectival clauses 191
- g. There and one of 192

# SELECTED READING PASSAGES

QUINDLEN, Siblings 345 STEILA, WILMS, and LEAHY, The Basic-Nonbasic Concept 367

# 18 · Pronouns and Pronoun Reference 197

- a. Personal pronouns 198
- b. Demonstrative pronouns and adjectives 201
- c. Pronoun agreement: gender and number 201
- d. Pronoun reference and faulty pronoun reference 202
- e. Pronouns and sentence structure 203
- f. Possessive pronouns and adjectives 204

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

QUINDLEN, Siblings 345 GOMBRICH, Vincent van Gogh 343 GOULD, Sizing Up Human Intelligence 363

#### xviii

CONTENTS

#### Verbals 207

#### 19 · Infinitives 208

- a. Form and functions of infinitives 209
- b. Infinitive as subject and subject complement 210
- c. Infinitive as object 211
- d. Infinitive after verb + noun phrase 212
- e. Infinitive to modify adjectives 213
- f. Infinitive to modify nouns 214
- g. Infinitive to express purpose 215
- h. Special uses of the infinitive 216

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, White Lies 365

# 20 · -ing Forms (Gerunds and Modifiers) 220

- a. The functions of -ing words 221
- b. -ing as subject and subject complement (gerund in a noun phrase)
- c. -ing as object (gerund in a noun phrase) 223
- d. Verbs followed by either -ing or infinitive (to + simple form) 224
- e. -ing after a preposition (gerund in a noun phrase) 226
- f. -ing after to as a preposition 226
- g. -ing as an adjective 228
- h. -ing in phrases substituting for clauses 229

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

BAKER, The Surprise 342

THOMAS, Tau Ceti 355

ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, The Effects of Our Environment 351

BOK, The Doctors' Dilemma 337

#### 21 • Participle Forms (-ed/-en Forms) 232

- a. The functions of participles 233
- b. Participle and -ing forms 234
- c. Participle after get 236
- d. Used to and get (or be) used to 237
- e. Participle as clause substitute 238

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

STEILA, WILMS, and LEAHY, The Basic-Nonbasic Concept 367 HAPGOOD, The Soybean 339 SALZMAN, Cultural Exchanges 347

xix



CONTENTS

# Connecting Sentences 242

#### 22 · Coordinating Conjunctions 243

- a. Coordinating conjunctions connecting sentences 243
- b. Avoiding run-ons and the comma splice 245
- c. Conjunctions connecting phrases and other parallel structures 246
- d. Not only and nor 247
- e. Coordinate tags: so, too, either, and neither 249

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334
SALZMAN, Cultural Exchanges 347
QUINDLEN, Siblings 345
STEILA, WILMS, and LEAHY, The Basic-Nonbasic Concept 367

#### 23 · Transitions 252

- a. Linking related sentences: the semicolon 253
- b. Transition words and expressions 253
- c. Problems with transitions: run-ons and the comma splice 256
- d. In contrast and on the contrary 257

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

HAPGOOD, The Soybean 339
GOULD, Sizing Up Human Intelligence 363
HALL, The Culture of "Lead Time" 361
STEILA, WILMS, and LEAHY, The Basic-Nonbasic Concept 367
ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, White Lies 365
ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, The Effects of Our Environment 351

# Combining Sentences 260

#### 24 · Adjectival Clauses 261

- a. Adjectival clauses: form and function 262
- b. Relative pronoun as subject of clause 264
- c. Relative pronoun as object of clause 265
- d. Possessive relative pronoun 267
- e. Relative pronoun with preposition 267
- f. Idioms with where, when, what, and the way 268
- g. Punctuation: restrictive and nonrestrictive clauses 270
- h. Quantity words with relative pronouns 272
- i. Reduced adjectival clauses 273

# SELECTED READING PASSAGES

ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, The Effects of Our Environment 351

XX



CONTENTS

# 25 · Noun Clauses and Reported Speech 276

- a. Form and function of noun clauses 277
- b. Noun clauses introduced by that 278
- c. Included questions 280
- d. Reported and direct speech 282
- e. The conventions of reporting: documentation 283
- f. Verb form in noun clauses after insist, suggest, etc. 283

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

HALL, The Culture of "Lead Time" 361
SALZMAN, Cultural Exchanges 347
ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, The Effects of Our Environment 351

# 26 · Adverbial Clauses: Time, Place, Reason, Result, Purpose, Contrast 286

- a. Adverbial clauses: position and punctuation 287
- b. Clauses of time and place 288
- c. Clauses of reason 289
- d. Because and because of 290
- e. Clauses of result and purpose 291
- f. Clauses of contrast 292
- g. Reduced adverbial clauses 293
- h. Problems with adverbial clauses: fragments 294

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

SALZMAN, Cultural Exchanges 347

#### 27 · Adverbial Clauses: Conditions 298

- a. Features of conditional sentences 299
- b. Real conditions of fact 299
- c. Real conditions of prediction 300
- d. Hypothetical conditions of speculation and the use of were 301
- e. Hypothetical conditions of hindsight 304
- f. Wishes 305
- g. Summary of conditional adverbial clauses 305
- h. Other conjunctions 307
- i. Omitted if 308

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

welch and welch, Economics and Scarcity 369 hall, The Culture of "Lead Time" 361

xxi

CONTENTS

# Principles of Written Discourse 310

### 28 · Style 311

- a. Clarity and directness 311
- b. Wordiness 313
- c. Repetition 313
- d. Old information before new 314
- e. Sentence variety 315
- f. Cohesion 315

#### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

EPHRON, Room with View—And No People 334 WELCH and WELCH, Economics and Scarcity 369

#### 29 · Punctuation 318

- a. End-of-sentence punctuation 318
- b. Semicolon 321
- c. Comma 321
- d. Colon 325
- e. Dashes and parentheses 326
- f. Apostrophe 326
- g. Quotation marks 328

### SELECTED READING PASSAGES

TAFFEL, Portable Computers 357
SALZMAN, Cultural Exchanges 347
STEILA, WILMS, and LEAHY, The Basic-Nonbasic Concept 367
WELCH and WELCH, Economics and Scarcity 369
GOMBRICH, Vincent van Gogh 343
HILTS, Artificial Intelligence 359
ADLER, ROSENFELD, and TOWNE, White Lies 365

# PART II READINGS

- 1 · Nora Ephron, Room with View—And No People 334
- 2 · Sissela Bok, The Doctors' Dilemma 337
- 3 · Fred Hapgood, The Soybean 339
- 4 · Russell Baker, The Surprise 342
- 5 · E. H. Gombrich, Vincent van Gogh 343
- 6 · Anna Quindlen, Siblings 345
- 7 · Mark Salzman, Cultural Exchanges 347

xxii



CONTENTS

- 8 Ronald B. Adler, Lawrence B. Rosenfeld, and Neil Towne, The Effects of Our Environment 351
- 9 · Lewis Thomas, Tau Ceti 355
- 10 · Alexander Taffel, Portable Computers 357
- 11 · Philip J. Hilts, Artificial Intelligence 359
- 12 Edward T. Hall, The Culture of "Lead Time" 361
- 13 · Stephen Jay Gould, Sizing Up Human Intelligence 363
- 14 Ronald B. Adler, Lawrence B. Rosenfeld, and Neil Towne, White Lies 365
- 15 Donald Steila, Douglas Wilms, and Edward P. Leahy, The Basic-Nonbasic Concept 367
- 16 Patrick J. Welch and Gerry F. Welch, Economics and Scarcity 369

Appendix A: Irregular Verbs 371

Appendix B: Spelling 374

Index 381

xxiii